

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1319

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~The use of~~"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over lines 16 and 17

Page 1, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~freedom of the person menaced.~~"

Page 1, line 21, after "(4)" insert "However," and remove the overstrike over "~~a public servant justified in using force in the~~"

Page 1, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~performance of~~", after the first "his" insert "the public servant's", remove the overstrike over "~~duties or~~", after "person" insert "an individual", and remove the overstrike over "~~justified in using force in~~", and after "~~assistance~~" insert "assisting the public servant"

Page 1, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~need not desist from~~", after "his" insert "the public servant's or individual's", and remove the overstrike over "~~efforts because of resistance or threatened~~"

Page 1, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~resistance by or on behalf of the~~", after "person" insert "the other individual", remove the overstrike over "~~against whom~~", after "his" insert "the public servant's or individual's", remove the overstrike over "~~action is directed~~", and after the overstruck semicolon insert an underscored period

Page 2, line 1, after "~~person~~" insert "In addition, an individual", remove the overstrike over "~~is~~" and insert immediately thereafter "not", remove the overstrike over "~~required to retreat~~" and insert immediately thereafter "within or", remove the overstrike over "~~from~~", after "his" insert "that individual's", and remove the overstrike over "~~dwelling or place of work~~" and insert immediately thereafter "or from an occupied vehicle."

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~unless~~", after the first "he" insert "the individual", remove the overstrike over "~~was the original aggressor or is assailed by~~", after "person" insert "another individual", remove the overstrike over "~~who~~", after the second "he" insert "the individual", and remove the overstrike over "~~knows~~"

Page 2, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~also dwells or works there~~" and insert immediately thereafter "or who is lawfully in the vehicle" and remove the overstrike over the overstruck period

Page 2, line 5, overstrike "a" and after "~~person~~" insert "an occupied"

Page 2, line 8, after "or" insert "occupied"

Page 3, line 22, after the second "or" insert "occupied"

Page 4, line 2, after the second "or" insert "occupied"

Page 4, line 3, after "identification" insert ", if required,"

Page 4, line 4, after "law" insert "or warrant from a court," and after the first "or" insert "if"

Page 4, line 13, after "identification" insert ", if required,", after "law" insert "or warrant from a court,", and after "or" insert "if"

Renumber accordingly